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December 23 , 1932

Dr. H. M. Chadwell
Apt. 1217
2800 Quebec Street, N. W.
•Washington 8, D. C.

Dear Dr. Chadwells

In pursuance of our telephone conversation of the other
day, and In accordance with your request, I an confirming In
writing the results I transmitted to you over the phone.

At the mean time of observation, calculations made at the
observatory here show that Jupiter had, at Presque Isle, an
azimuth of 1630 and an elevation of 53.5°. This alone Is / suf-
ficiently.olose to the mean of the readings from two stations to

serve as strong 'vide. '? that the object observed was Jupiter.
However, the clinching a%ument comes when one compares Jupiter’s
rate of motion in elevation and azimuth during the observation
arid the rates noted oh the theodolite, at Presque Isle. The com-
puted increment In elevation was 0.2 degrees (as compared to the

obaerved 0.3 degrees) and the corresponding increment in azimuth
was 1.8 degrees (as against the observed 1,9 degrees). In view
of this strikingly close agreement in rates as well as general
position in the sky. It would be an outrage to probability theory

to consider that the object observed was anything other, than the

iirie -honored planet Jupiter. The prosecution rests Its easel

Wishing you the very best greetings of the season, I remain.

sincerely yours,

y. aee~ /,
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V J. Allen Hynck
Assistant Dean nnl

Professor of Aatrsuv


